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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April §@2011 11:52 AM

To: 'Prestige Capital Group, LLC.'
Subject: RE: Document Number P11Q09833955
Attachments: image001.jpg '

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Prestige Capital Group, LLC. [mailto: prestigecapital@belisouth.net]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 11:42 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Document Number P11000033955
Importance: High

Please add EIN number ; 27-4374916

Sincerely,

APITAL GROUP

N,
Yomari Rodriguez | 786.210.6837 | Fax 888.821.6138
900 W 49 ST | STE 532 | Miami | FL § 33012

ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this amaili
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